From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 7/15/2011 3:23:37 PM

To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: PG&E RA Ol 1.11-06-011

We will answer it with good cheer.

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:22 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: PG&E RA OII 1.11-06-011

It's the same as the CPSD report underlying the OIL. Your response can give your answer.

On Jul 15, 2011, at 3:10 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

Uh, just received this. Troubling tone.

From: Shapson, Mitchell [mailto:mitchell.shapson@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: PG&E RA OII 1.11-06-011

Dear Mr. Cherry:

Attached please find CPSD’s first set of discovery in 1.11-06-011.
[Discovery No: PG&E 1.11-06-011-001] Please confirm (via email)
receipt of the attached and that | don’t need to mail you a hard copy.
Mitchell Shapson
Staff Attorney

California Public Utilities Commission

Office 415.703.2727

SB GT&S 0380252
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